



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

NPC's confirmation on increase of water withdrawal

Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (ECCC) <Jean-Philippe.Cloutier-Dussault@ec.gc.ca>

Wed, Nov 15, 2023 at 7:38 AM

To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Mulholland, Greg (ECCC)" <greg.mulholland@ec.gc.ca>, "Walker6, Julie (SPAC/PSPC)" <Julie.Walker6@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Good morning Assol,

Please note that we are not moving forward with the increase at this time. If things change, we will keep you posted of course.

Best regards,

Jean-Philippe Cloutier-Dussault

Gestionnaire immobilier, Directions des actifs, des biens immobiliers et de la sécurité

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@ec.gc.ca / Tél. : 514-641-8753

Property Manager, Assets, Real Property and Security Directorate

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@ec.gc.ca / Tel. : 514-641-8753



Government
of Canada

Gouvernement
du Canada

Canada

De : Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Envoyé : 9 novembre 2023 13:48

À : Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (ECCC) <Jean-Philippe.Cloutier-Dussault@ec.gc.ca>

Cc : Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Objet : NPC's confirmation on increase of water withdrawal

Hi Jean-Philippe,

Could you please share the NPC's confirmation that they agree with the increase in withdrawal from Blacktop and West Remus Creeks? Same as what we discussed in regards to SSTLs.

Best regards,

Assol

| |